COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

June 12,2019 E @aﬂ

David Wykoff Department of Natural Resources
Homestake Mining Company

P.0.Box 40 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Sargents, CO 81248 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Pitch Project, Permit # M-1977-004 , Technical Revision (TR-10) Adequacy Review

Mr. Wykoff:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is in the process of reviewing your
request for technical revision (TR-10) to permit # M-1977-004 for the Pitch Project. The following
issues of concern have been identified as needing further clarification.

1. TR-10 presents a plan to remove and replace a portion of the east slope in the South Pit
area. Please describe where the removed material will be placed, and what the removed
material will be replaced with.

2. TR-10 presents a plan to demolish the sand filtration plant presently located near the toe of
the sediment pond. Please state where the demolished plant will be disposed of.

Please submit your response(s) to the above listed items by June 21, 2019.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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